
 
 
 

 
ADDENDUM NO.: 1 

Description: Furnish and Deliver Wi-Fi Hardware 
Project: 379330 Brooklyn College Wi-Fi Upgrade 
Bid Due Date: July 11, 2025, at 2:30PM 

 
 
Specifics of the Addendum: The purpose of Addendum No. 1 is to provide responses to the Requests for 
Information along with a revised Bid Breakdown & Schedule with updated Model Numbers and Descriptions. 

 
Please see responses to the requests for information below: 

1. Q: Please specify which aspects of the work under this opportunity are subject to the Project Labor Agreement? 
A:  This project is excluded from the Project Labor Agreement.  
 

2. Q: What is the preferred method of managing all access points? On-prem appliance, VM, or cloud management? 
A:  It will be on prem OmniVista VM. 
 

3. Q: Will all APs be managed from one central location or from multiple sites? 
A:  One central console. 

 
4. Q: Are outdoor APs required in this bid? Or will the pole mounting kits be deployed indoors? 

A:  Yes, there will be outdoor AP’s. No poles indoors required. 
 
 
 
 
 

                                        All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids shall remain the same. 
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Attachment A: Bid Breakdown & Schedule 

 
Bidder:   

 
DASNY Contact: Deanne Baughman, Procurement Administrator 

dbaughman@dasny.org 
 

Request for Information (RFI’s):   RFI’s due June 24th, 2025, at 4:00PM. Submit in writing via email to 
dbaughman@dasny.org. Responses will be posted to DASNY’s 
website via addenda no later than June 30, 2025. It is the 
responsibility of the Bidder to obtain Addenda. 

 
Services/Product Required By: ASAP based on product lead time 

 
Description: Furnish and Deliver Wi-Fi Hardware 

 
Bid Open Location: DASNY, Corporate Headquarters 

515 Broadway, Albany, NY 12207 
 

Bid Open Date and Time: July 11, 2025, at 2:30 PM. 
 
 

Item 
No. 

 
Manufacturer 

 
Make/Model 

 
Description 

 
QTY 

 
UOM 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

1 
Alcatel- 
Lucent 

KAP1521-T5Y-US OmniAccess Stellar 
AP1521 Wi-Fi 7. Tri 
radio 

1,300 EA $ $ 

2 
Alcatel- 
Lucent 

AP-MNT-IN-BE Indoor mounting kit 
enhanced 600 EA $ $ 

 
3 

Alcatel- 
Lucent 

AP-MNT-IN-CE Indoor mounting kit 
enhanced 

 
50 

 
EA 

 
$ 

 
$ 

4 
Alcatel- 
Lucent 

AP-MNT-IN-WE Indoor Mounting kit 
for flat surface 700 EA $ $ 

 
 

5 
Alcatel- 
Lucent 

KAP1571-T5Y-US 
OmniAccess Stellar 
AP1571 Wi-Fi 7. Tri- 
Radio 

 
 

25 

 
 

EA 

 
 

$ 

 
 
$ 

 
6 

Alcatel- 
Lucent 

AP-MNT-OUT-H Outdoor hanging 
down- tilt mount kit 
(Pole) 

 
25 

 
EA 

 
$ 

 
$ 

7   Shipping/Freight  LS $ $ 

 

 
 
 

TOTAL BID  

mailto:dbaughman@dasny.org
mailto:dbaughman@dasny.org
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(The below questions 1. and 2. need only be answered if the above total bid is for one million dollars or 
more) 

 
1. Does your firm anticipate the use of subcontractors and outside suppliers to this procurement? 

Yes  No  
2. Does your firm anticipate the creation of employment opportunities arising from this procurement? 

Yes  No  

(The below information must be completed for all bids.) 
 
 

Identify all subcontractors, if any:   
 

 
STATE, PROVINCE FOR FOREIGN COUNTRY THAT YOUR FIRM’S PRINCIPAL PLACE OF 

BUSINESS IS LOCATED:   

 
ADDRESS OF FACTORY OR PLANT WHERE ITEMS ARE MANUFACTURED AND/OR ASSEMBLED 

 
(Attach additional sheet(s) if more than one manufacturer):   

 
 

BIDDER (FIRM NAME) 
 
 

SIGNATURE 
 
 

NAME (TYPE/PRINTED) 
 
 

TITLE 
 
 

E-MAIL ADDRESS 
 
 

DATE 
 
 

DOL REGISTRATION (IF APPLICABLE) 
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Attachment B: Detailed Specifications 
 
 
 

1. OmniAccess Stellar AP1521 Wi-Fi 7. Tri radio 
Item # KAP1521-T5Y-US 

OmniAccess Stellar AP1521 Wi-Fi 7. Tri radio 2.4GHz/5GHz/6GHz 2x2+4x4+2x2 802.11be, integrated 
omni antenna. BLE/Zigbee and 1x1 scanning radio. 1x5GE, 1x1GE, 1x Console, USB, 48V DC. AP 
mount to be ordered separately. Restricted Domain: US.  Includes  OmniVista  Cirrus 10  - On-Premise 
- Premium Level - 5 Year  -Covers  Stellar AP models AP1x3x, AP1x4x, AP1x5x, AP1x6x  -Ordering 
through Ebuy  - Prepaid mode - Premium  Support - Includes End Customer Support for Device (AVR) 
& OV10 Updates & Support   
 
 
2. Indoor mounting kit enhanced 
Item # AP-MNT-IN-BE 
Indoor mounting kit enhanced, Type B1 (9/16) and Type B2 (15/16) for T shaped ceiling rail mounting. 
Applicable for OmniAccess Stellar AP1351, AP1101, AP12xx, AP13xx, AP14xx and AP15xx Indoor 
series.   

 
3. Indoor mounting kit enhanced 
Item # AP-MNT-IN-CE 
Indoor mounting kit enhanced, Type C1 (Open Silhouette) and C2 (Flanged Interlude), for other 
shaped ceiling rail mounting. Applicable for OmniAccess Stellar AP1351, AP1101, AP12xx, AP13xx, 
AP14xx and AP15xx Indoor series.   

 
4. Indoor Mounting kit for flat surface 
Item # AP-MNT-IN-WE 
Indoor Mounting kit for flat surface: wall/ceiling/junction-box mount with screws. Applicable for 
OmniAccess Stellar AP13xx, AP14xx and AP15xx.  

 
5. OmniAccess Stellar AP1571 Wi-Fi 7. Tri-Radio 
Item # KAP1571-T5Y-US 
OmniAccess Stellar AP1571 Wi-Fi 7. Tri-Radio, Tri-Band, Scanning Radio, IoT Radio, supporting AFC 
for FCC domain. 1 x Combo Port [1x 10GE Uplink or 1xSFP/SFP+] + 1GE Uplink/Downlink (PSE 
802.3at). AP1571 is designed for downtilt installation (pointing down to improve coverage). OVTX-
APL-PRM-5Y OmniVista  Cirrus 10  - On-Premise - Premium Level - 5 Year  - Covers Covers Stellar 
AP models AP1x0x, AP1x1x, AP1x2x  - Ordering through Ebuy - Prepaid mode - Premium  Support - 
Includes End Customer Support for Device (AVR) & OV10 Updates  & Support  . 

 
6. Outdoor hanging down-tilt mount kit (Pole) 
Item # AP-MNT-OUT-H 

Outdoor hanging down-tilt mount kit (Pole). Applicable for OmniAccess Stellar AP1361 and AP 
1560/1570 
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Attachment C: Site Logistics 

 
Furnish and deliver Wi-Fi hardware to Brooklyn College: 

 
Location for Delivery: 
Brooklyn College 
2900 Bedford Avenue 
Brooklyn, NY 11210 

Additional Requirements: 

• Normal Business Hours 
• Loading Dock Available 
• Delivery will be to the dock and coordinated with the point of contact provided on the Purchase Order. 
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